
 

 

 

 

 

 

Site Visit Report 

ITB-240/20 - : Rehabilitation of Pharmacy Buildings in Tikrit - Salahuddin 

Governorate 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 

No. BIDDER QUESTIONS ASKED UNDP RESPONSES GIVEN 

1 Is removing ducts included? - Yes, in site preparation 

2 Is Epoxy necessary for slab repairs? - Yes 

3 Is plastic paint for the interior walls ? - Yes 

4 Must SBR be used in cement plastering 
(Cracks)? 

- Yes 

5 Types of S.D.B in storage building? - Two types 

6 New wirings for storage building? - Yes 

7 Is it necessary to use Bonding for walkways? - Yes 

8 Types of Sus ceilings in administrative 
building? 

- Yes 

9 Changing terrazzo tiles in administrative 
building? 

- No, polish of glaze 

10 Pipes in R.W Network? - 6 inch 4 inch 

11 Duartion of project? - 120 Days  

 

 

  


